






Building Integrity Since 1882 

August 19, 2011   

Mr. Steven Zannoni 
Project Management Consultants 
127 Public Square, 39th Floor 
Cleveland, Ohio 44114   

RE:      RFQ for Cost & Constructability Consultant Professional Services  
            for Cleveland Heights 

 

University Heights CSD  

Dear Mr. Zannoni,  

On behalf of our team at Quandel, we appreciate the opportunity to submit our qualifications for the Cost & 
Constructability Consultant Professional Services for Cleveland Heights-University Heights City Schools.  It is our 
sincere hope that our package will convey to you the excitement we share for this project as well as demonstrate the 
experience and qualifications necessary to be a valuable member of your team.  While we have responded to each 
question in detail, we wanted to take this opportunity to highlight a few factors that we feel make our team the right 
choice for you.  

Relevant Experience 
Planning and constructing K-12 facilities is what we do.  We have over $10 billion of School Experience over the past 
15 years, including $2.32-billion right here in Ohio.  We fully understand K-12 facilities and that funding opportunities 
are limited, so every dollar needs to be stretched to its fullest capacity.  We also understand that we need to plan for 
quality, state of the art, 21st Century learning environments for your students.  Because of our approach, we have 
successfully worked with hundreds of school districts throughout Ohio maintaining our goal to exceed their 
expectations by meeting budget demands and providing solutions to facility demands.  

In addition, we have worked with OSFC, since their inception, and have helped to develop and refine their current 
processes and procedures over the years.  This will serve the district well, should you decide to pursue a state 
sanctioned facilities program, in that all of our planning, cost and constructability comments will be geared toward 
maximizing your credit towards future state funding opportunities.  We fully understand the Ohio School Design 
Manual, so while we re reviewing your documents and programming, we can immediately detect any items that may 
not be eligible for state credit and educate the district and design team on potential adjustments to the design and 
program to realign them with the OSDM guidelines.  This will, again, stretch your hard earned dollar to the fullest 
extent possible.  

Team Collaboration 
We pursue roughly 95% of all of our work from Consultant and Advisory Agreements.  Meaning, we are a relationship 
driven firm that listens well to your needs, while remaining accountable to our actions to always ensure accurate and 
successful delivery of our services.  In fact, we have worked as a Regional Program Consultant in NE Ohio where we 
helped prepare and create the Master Plans for over 100 Districts.  We respect this opportunity and look forward to 
working with your selected Master Planning Consultant, as well as your staff, in a very collaborative manner as we roll 
up our sleeves to accomplish the tasks at hand.    
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Cost, Budgeting, and Operational Cost 
We have proposed for your team, Mr. Chris Bricker, our Chief Estimator.  Chris has been with Quandel for over 13 
years and has led the charge on each and every K-12 estimate Quandel has prepared in Ohio, which equates to roughly 
$2.32-billion.  He has a highly refined database and cost knowledge of all hard cost expenditures required for 
renovations and new K-12 facilities, operational costs and potential savings opportunities, and the necessary soft costs 
required to properly deliver the facility.    

In addition, part of our service is to ensure we have fully recognized and relayed any potential risk factors, such as 
costly soil conditions, renovation unknowns, or hazardous materials impacts.  These can be expensive and simply put, 
can steal dollars from the budget that should be put into the classroom, if not accurately reviewed and forecasted.  

Finally, we utilize an innovative, on-screen estimating software that provides you and your team a virtual model of a 
facility with each component tied to our cost database.  This allows the team to sit in a room and decide, very 
efficiently, what scope creep has occurred since the last estimate and discuss potential cost saving ideas.  This tool 
allows the team to immediately know the cost impact on the bottom line with just a few clicks to the screen.  We ve 
found Owners, Architects and Master Planning Consultants truly appreciate and enjoy this process.  What once took 
weeks to reveal, can now be wrapped up within a few hour meeting.   

Scheduling and Phasing Plans 
We are proud to have Northeastern Ohio based firm, Construction Support Solutions on our team.  They, along with 
Quandel, believe that a detailed phasing plan should be developed and evolved by listening to the needs of you and 
your staff, integrated with the anticipated scope, and then strategically aligned with your current timeline to design and 
construct.  When this exercise is done with precision, it provides a very helpful and useful calendar of events that all 
stakeholders may use.  We include things like school vacations and breaks, maintenance needs such as floor waxing, 
teacher in-service days, etc., to ensure the team has an accurate picture of what is expected to happen on precisely 
which days.  

We also utilize Building Information Modeling (BIM) for all of our K-12 projects.  We will model your existing and 
proposed facilities with as much information as possible, to provide you and the community a reasonable 3-D image of 
what to expect.  This helps to provide your community with a realistic visual to encourage them to vote yes in 
November 2012.  Additionally, we can link our 3-D model with our phasing plan, so everyone virtually sees the facility 
being built in front of their eyes before a single shovel of dirt is ever turned over.  

Constructability 
We are very proud to again be selected by the State of Ohio as their approved Constructability Consultant, primarily 
due to our outstanding builder, Mr. Bob Tullett, PE.  Bob, who is also proposed for your team, has over 30 years 
experience in construction and with his engineering license, takes a unique approach to reviewing design documents.    
Constructability for him includes reviewing the content and meaning behind the documents to ensure the vision of 
Cleveland Heights-University Heights City School District is obtained.  He reviews things like:  

 

Are both the full program and Owner comments incorporated? 

 

Are the materials selected able to be obtained locally? 

 

Is there a better construction method that allows for the same outcome, but may be less costly? 

 

Are the scopes of each contractor clearly defined? 

  

Is there a better way to add/subtract columns that might reduce crane time, hence cost? 

 

How will winter conditions apply and can we modify materials to reduce winter protection cost? 
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What does the soil report show and can the facility be located differently to allow for less money spent on sitework 
and more in the classroom? 

 

Review and incorporate Owner needs such as: 
o Filter Maintenance  
o Hallway Monitoring Stations 
o Control Systems and Their Flexibilities  

Our intent throughout our constructability review is to ensure you re getting what you want, at the highest possible 
level of quality, and at the best possible cost.  

Our Team 
We believe our team and our experience on dozens of K-12 Facilities and Cost & Constructability Agreements, along 
with our willingness to listen to your needs, execute and plan, be accountable, and our ability to jump in immediately 
and start contributing as a valuable member of your team, makes us the right fit for Cleveland Heights-University 
Heights.  We will humbly and diligently work to exceed your expectations and earn your trust while having fun and 
enjoying the project.  

We are ready!  

Sincerely,  

The Quandel Group, Inc.  

  

Mark E. Welling, PE 
Principal Point of Contact 
(614) 496-1387 (cell) 
(614) 865-9000 (office)  
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